

## CBHS SAC Meeting Minutes 8-21-23

Attendees: Jennifer Davis, Tiffany Czarny, Kit Kope, Eric Super, Christine Monseliu, Faye Gallant, MJ Newmann, Adria Peret, Melody Molloy, Rob Molloy, Holly Schumann-Grubb, Erika Pedyash, Lauren Sabol, Emma Cummings, Robyn Meckel, Tim Powers

Call to Order: 5:02 by Christine Monseliu (Chairperson)

- Approval of May 2023 minutes: Kit Kope made a motion to approve, MJ Newmann seconded, all members agreed.
- Treasurer's Report: Heather Goslin was not present at the meeting, but the last amount reported was \$3675.00. The new bookkeeper will verify the amount for the next meeting.

### School Update

- Tim Powers reported that at the 6 day count, the enrollment was 1031 students. This year we have 10 new teachers, new principal, new guidance counselor, new athletic director, new bookkeeper, new AP of curriculum, and a new office clerk. Despite all of the changes, Cocoa Beach is fully staffed and ready to go.
- CBHS is in the middle of getting a new roof and should be completed by mid October. There's also a new marquee and a new intercom system being installed. The new A/C chiller needs to be fixed and we are using an older chiller for the time being.
- Parents addressed concerns for smoking in the bathrooms. These concerns will be addressed with more adult supervision and the Minga system which only allows 10 students at a time outside of class with a hall pass. CBHS will continue to follow the policies and procedures set forth by the School Board.

### Old Business

- Christine suggested that we change the SAC meeting dates from the 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday to the 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday of the month. Emma Cummings made a motion to change from the 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday to the 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday, Kit Kope seconded, all members agreed. The time will remain 5:00 and the place will remain the media center.

- Fundraising: Kit Kope reported that from the A+ money awarded to CBHS last year, about \$5,000.00 should have been put in the SAC funds, so additional fundraising may not be necessary.
- SAC will sponsor a faculty breakfast in December with a holiday theme. MJ Newmann and Emma Cummings will create a sign-up genius for volunteers and items to bring in and they will set up and clean up.

#### New Business

- School Improvement Plan: These are the goals of the school, that if any monies being spent from SAC funds, must be tied directly to the SIP. The teachers have a direct input on the goals based on data and academic needs. One of the focuses is teacher input and morale.

#### Member Round Table Discussion

- Parents would love to see more communication between the school and the parents. Parents are enjoying the Monday Morning Message. Tim is looking at other ways to increase communication without infringing on privacy rights.

Teacher requests: None

Kit Kope made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:54, Mj Newmann seconded, all members agreed.

Next meeting is Monday, September 11<sup>th</sup> at 5:00 pm in the media center.